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El Dorado County

BIS St 110

Chief Administrative Office

Interoffice Memorandum

DATE: March 24, 2015

TO: Vickie Sanders

FROM: Byron Saylor

SUBJECT: Required Signage on the SPTC Corridor

FR2TA

The Parks and Recreation Commission appointed an ad hoc signage committee to develop a
signage plan for the SPTC corridor. I have applied that signage plan to the 7 miles from the El

Dorado County line to the town of Latrobe as you requested.

There are ten different crossings in that segment; six are trail crossings over the train tracks,
three private crossings and one crossing at Latrobe road.

There are 193 signs that were identified required for both trail and rail use. Of the 193 signs
identified in this section 127 is for trail use and 66 are for rail use. The chart below identifies the
type sign number and the quantities:

Sign Type Sign Number Total Cost
Required — Rails 14,15,22,23 $2,240.00
Required - Trail 1,3,5,16 $1,335.00

Safety - Trail 8,11,17,19,20,21 $2,325.00
Informational - Trail 2,7,12,13 $640.00

The prices are for the signs only. This does not include post, hardware and employee time for

installation.




